A. R. Yarwood, DipTP, MRTPI,
Planning Officer

National Federation of Gypsy Liaison
Groups

Planning Policy Team

Shropshire Council

Shirehall

Abbey Foregate

Shrewsbury

SY2 6ND 28 April 2014

Dear sirs,

Shropshire Site Allocations and Management of Development Plan

In regard to the accommodation needs for gypsies and travellers, paragraph 5.26 of
the Core Strategy says in that “provision of new sites will be largely made in the Site
Allocation Management of Development DPD.” However, this document does not
contain any mechanism for making such provision. The complete absence of any
reference to the provision of sites to meet the needs of Gypsies and Travellers
renders the Plan unsound.

We would wish to be notified of all future stages of Plan preparation and will wish to
attend any hearing into the adoption of the Plan.

Yours faithfully

A. R. Yarwood
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